
香港　貿易管理制度・輸出入手続

輸入ライセンスの問い合わせ先 最終更新日：2023年7月7日

品目 問い合わせ先 ウェブサイト 関連法（章）

Endangered Animals and Plants
絶滅の危機に瀕した動植物

Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation
Department
 (漁農自然護理署）
Endangered Species Protection Division

TEL: (852) 1823
FAX: (852) 2376 3749
E-mail: hk_cites@afcd.gov.hk

Protection of Endangered Species of
Animals and Plants Ordinance (Cap. 586)

Live Animals
生きている動物

Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation
Department
 (漁農自然護理署）
Import and Export Division

TEL: (852) 1823
       (852) 2150 7057
E-mail: icsenquiry@afcd.gov.hk

Public Health (Animals and Birds)
Ordinance (Cap. 139) and Rabies
Ordinance (Cap. 421)

Plants & Plants Pests
植物・病害虫

Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation
Department
(漁農自然護理署）
Plant and Pesticides Regulatory Division

TEL: (852) 2150 7007
FAX: (852) 2314 2622
E-mail: mailbox@afcd.gov.hk

Plant (Importation and Pest Control)
Ordinance (Cap. 207)

Animal carcass and product
動物の死骸・製品

Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation
Department
 (漁農自然護理署）
Permit Issuing Desk

TEL: (852) 2708 8885
E-mail: icsenquiry@afcd.gov.hk

The Rabies Ordinance, Chapter 421,
Laws of Hong Kong

Controlled Chemicals
特定化学物質

Customs and Excise Department
 (香港税関）
Controlled Chemicals Group

TEL: (852) 2541 4383
FAX: (852) 2123 9152
E-mail: cedcdibccg@customs.gov.hk

http://www.customs.gov.hk/ 
Control of Chemicals Ordinance (Cap.
145)

Dangerous Drugs
危険な薬物

Department of Health
(衛生署）
Drug Registration (薬剤事業部） and
Import/Export Control Section

TEL: (852) 3974 4180
FAX : (852) 2803 4962
E-mail: pharmgeneral@dh.gov.hk

http://www.drugoffice.gov.hk/Dangerous Drugs Ordinance (Cap. 134)

Dutiable Commodities
物品税の課税対象品目

Customs and Excise Department
 (香港税関）

TEL: (852) 3759 2398
FAX: (852) 2542 4660

http://www.customs.gov.hk/

Import licences
輸入ライセンスの発行

Trade and Industry Department
 （工業貿易署）
Strategic Trade Controls Branch

TEL: (852) 2398 5575
FAX: (852) 2396 3070
E-mail: stc@tid.gov.hk

http://www.stc.tid.gov.hk

Prior endorsement
事前承認
※ライセンス申請前に土木工程拓展署の承
認が必要となる

Civil Engineering and Development
Department
(土木工程拓展署)
Mines Division

TEL: (852) 3842 7210
FAX: (852) 2714 0193
E-mail: mines@cedd.gov.hk

http://www.cedd.gov.hk

Import licences
輸入ライセンスの発行

Trade and Industry Department
（工業貿易署）

TEL:
ライセンス関連: (852)2398 5592
その他照会: (852) 2398 5587
FAX: (852) 2396 3070
E-mail: stc@tid.gov.hk

http://www.stc.tid.gov.hk
Import and Export (Strategic
Commodities) Regulations (Cap. 60, sub.
leg. G)

valid limited licence for possession
or a dealer's licence/arms licence
所有権・ディーラーライセンスの発
行

Hong Kong Police Force
 (警務處）
Arms Licensing Section, Police Licensing
Office

TEL: (852) 2860 6538
FAX: (852) 2200 4323
E-mail: arms-licensing@police.gov.hk

http://www.police.gov.hk

Import and Export (Strategic
Commodities) Regulations (Cap. 60, sub.
leg. G)
Firearms and Ammunition Ordinance
(Cap. 238, Laws of Hong Kong)

Food
食品

Food and Environmental Hygiene
Department
 (食物環境衛生署)
Centre for Food Safety (食物安全中心)
Health Inspector (Import/Export) Import
Registration

TEL: (852) 2156 3041 or (852) 2156
3042
FAX: (852) 2521 4784
E-mail: fsc@fehd.gov.hk

http://www.cfs.gov.hk/
Part V (Food and Drugs) of the Public
Health and Municipal Services
Ordinance, Chapter 132

担当部局

Animals and Plants
動植物

Firearms and Ammunition
銃器・弾薬

http://www.afcd.gov.hk/

Explosives
爆発物

Import and Export (Strategic
Commodities) Regulations (Cap. 60, sub.
leg. G)
Dangerous Goods Ordinance (Cap. 295)
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Infectious Goods
伝染性の物質

Department of Health (衛生署）
Port Health Division

TEL: (852) 3904 9333
E-mail: port-ho@dh.gov.hk

http://www.dh.gov.hk/
Prevention and Control of Disease
Ordinance, Chapter 599

車両
Motor Vehicles

Customs and Excise Department (香港税
関）
Motor Vehicles Valuation Group

TEL: (852) 3759 2556
FAX: (852) 2598 4975

http://www.customs.gov.hk/
Motor Vehicles (First Registration Tax)
Ordinance, Chapter 330

Optical Disc Mastering and
Replication Equipment
光ディスクのマスターおよびコピー装
置

Customs and Excise Department
(香港税関）
Intellectual Property Investigation Bureau

TEL: (852) 3759 3020 http://www.customs.gov.hk/
Import and Export Ordinance (Cap. 60,
sub. Leg. A)

Trader Registration
取扱者登録
※輸入前に使用登録をする必要がある。

Environmental Protection Department
（環境保護署）
Air Policy Group

TEL: (852) 2594 6225
FAX: (852) 2827 8040

http://www.epd.gov.hk

Import licences
輸入ライセンスの発行

Trade and Industry Department
（工業貿易署）
Non-textiles Licensing Unit

TEL: (852) 2398 5560 http://www.tid.gov.hk

Certificate for use of methyl
bromide
臭化メチル使用許可証明書
※輸入前に使用許可ライセンスを取得する
必要がある。

Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation
Department
(漁農自然護理署）
Plant and Pesticides Regulatory Division

TEL: (852) 2150 7007
FAX: (852) 2314 2622

http://www.afcd.gov.hk/

Import Licences for methyl bromide
臭化メチル輸入ライセンスの発行
※輸入前に使用許可ライセンスを取得する
必要がある。

Trade and Industry Department
（工業貿易署）

TEL: (852) 2398 5560
FAX: (852) 2380 8504

http://www.tid.gov.hk

Chinese Herbal Medicines and
Proprietory Chinese Medicines
漢方薬の薬剤、一部の生薬

Department of Health
(衛生署）
Chinese Medicine Regulatory Office

TEL: (852) 3904 9230
or (852) 2319 5119
FAX: (852) 2319 2664

http://www.cmchk.org.hk/

Import and Export (General) Regulations
(Cap. 60, sub Leg.A）
Chinese Medicine Ordinance (Cap. 158)
Chinese Medicine Ordinance (Cap. 549)

Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation
Department
 (漁農自然護理署）
Plant & Pesticides Regulatory Division

TEL: (852) 2150 7007
FAX: (852) 2314 2622

http://www.afcd.gov.hk/
Import and Export Ordinance (Cap. 60)
Pesticides Ordinance (Cap. 133)

臭化メチル
methyl bromide

Pharmaceutical Products and
Medicines
薬剤・医薬品

Department of Health (衛生署）
Drug Evaluation and Import/Export Control
Division

TEL:  (852) 3974 4180
FAX: (852) 2803 4962
E-mail: pharmgeneral@dh.gov.hk

http://www.drugoffice.gov.hk/
Import and Export Ordinance (Cap. 60)
Protection of Endangered Species of
Animals and Plants Ordinance (Cap. 586)

Prescribed Articles
規定された品目

Customs and Excise Department
 (香港税関）
Office of Dutiable Commodities
Administration
License Unit

TEL: (852) 3759 2394
FAX: (852) 2542 4660

http://www.customs.gov.hk/
Import and Export (Carriage of Articles)
Regulations, Chapter 60I

Radioactive Substances and
Irradiating Apparatus
放射線物質およびその照射装置

Department of Health
 (衛生署）
Radiation Health Unit

TEL: (852)2886 1551
FAX: (852) 2834 1224
E-mail: rhd@dh.gov.hk

http://www.info.gov.hk/dh-rhu
Import (Radiation) (Prohibition)
Regulations (Cap. 60, sub. leg. K)

※「オゾン層破壊物質」欄を参照

Pesticides Ordinance (Cap. 133)
Ozone Layer Protection Ordinance (Cap.

403)

Ozone Depleting Substances
オゾン層破壊物質

Pesticides
農薬

Ozone Layer Protection Ordinance (Cap.
403)
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Radio Transmitting Equipment
無線通信装置

Office of the Communications Authority
(OFCA)
Licensing Unit

TEL: (852) 2961 6724
FAX: (852) 3155 0936
E-mail: license.rdd@ofta.gov.hk

http://www.ofca.gov.hk/
the Telecommunications Ordinance,
Chapter106, Laws of Hong Kong

米
Rice

Trade and Industry Department
 （工業貿易署）
Rice Control Unit

TEL: (852) 2398 5570
FAX: (852) 3525 0987
E-mail: enquiry@tid.gov.hk

http://www.tid.gov.hk

Reserved Commodities (Control of
Imports, Exports and Reserve Stocks)
Regulations (Cap. 296, sub. leg. A)

冷凍・冷蔵肉類および家禽
Frozen or Chilled Meat and Poultry

Food and Environmental Hygiene
Department
 (食物環境衛生署)
Centre for Food Safety (食物安全中心)
Food Importer / Distributor Registration
and Import Licensing Office

TEL:(852) 2156 3017 or (852) 2156
3034
FAX: (852) 2156 1015
E-mail: fsc@fehd.gov.hk

http://www.cfs.gov.hk/ Import and Export Ordinance (Cap. 60)

Game, Meat and Poultry and Eggs
野鳥、野獣などの野生動物の肉・卵

Food and Environmental Hygiene
Department
(食物環境衛生署)
Centre for Food Safety (食物安全中心)
Food Import & Export Section

TEL: (852) 2867 5577
FAX: (852) 2521 4784
E-mail: fsc@fehd.gov.hk

http://www.cfs.gov.hk/
Imported Game, Meat and Poultry
Regulations (Cap. 132, sub. leg. AK)

Sand
砂粒

Civil Engineering Department
(土木工程拓展処)

TEL:(852) 2246 8220
FAX:(852) 2714 9481
E-mail: sandpermit@cedd.gov.hk

http://www.cedd.gov.hk/ Sand Ordinance, Chapter 147

Smokeless Tobacco Products
無煙タバコ製品

Food and Environmental Hygiene
Department（食物環境衛生署）

TEL:(852) 2156 3017　or (852) 2156
3034
FAX:(852) 2156 1015
E-mail: fso_enquiry@fehd.gov.hk

http://www.fehd.gov.hk/
Smokeless Tobacco Products
(Prohibition) Regulations, Chapter 132
sub. leg. BW

Strategic Commodities
戦略物質

Trade and Industry Department
 （工業貿易署）
Strategic Trade Controls Branch

TEL:
ライセンス関連: (852) 2398 5575
分類等の照会: (852) 2398 5587
FAX: (852) 2396 3070
E-mail: stc@tid.gov.hk

http://www.stc.tid.gov.hk

Import and Export Ordinance (Cap. 60)
Import and Export (Strategic
Commodities) Regulations (Cap. 60, sub.
leg. G)

Rough Diamonds
ダイヤモンド原石

Trade and Industry Department
 （工業貿易署）
Non-Textiles Licensing Unit

TEL: (852) 2398 5557 http://www.tid.gov.hk
Import and Export (General) Regulations
(Cap. 60, sub. leg. A)

Waste
廃棄物

Environmental Protection Department
（環境保護署）
Environmental Compliance Division,
Territorial Control Office

TEL: (852) 2838 3111
E-mail: enquiry@epd.gov.hk

http://www.epd.gov.hk
Section 20A of the Waste Disposal
Ordinance (WDO), Chapter 354

Hazardous Chemicals
有毒化学品

Environmental Protection Department
（環境保護署）
Territorial Control Office (Hazardous
Chemicals Control)

TEL: (852) 3107 2981
FAX:  (852) 2116 4209
E-mail: hcco@epd.gov.hk

http://www.epd.gov.hk
Hazardous Chemicals Control Ordinance,
Chapter 595

武器
Weapons

Hong Kong Police Force
 (警務處）
Arms Licensing Section, Police Licensing
Office

TEL: (852) 2860 6536
FAX: (852) 2200 4323
E-mail: arms-licensing@police.gov.hk

http://www.police.gov.hk Weapons Ordinance (Cap. 217)

Other Prohibited Goods
その他の禁止物質

Customs and Excise Department
 (香港税関）

TEL: (852) 2815 7711 http://www.customs.gov.hk/

Rice, Frozen or Chilled Meat and
Poultry
米、冷凍・冷蔵肉および家禽
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